Brief Offshore/Church Point history

As the offshore community approaches its opportunity to discuss the future of the Church Point Precinct (car park, Pasadena/mini-market and commuter and cargo wharfs) it might be a time to look at the history.

Pittwater Council’s own Local Studies Unit from the Pittwater Library Service has an excellent website which highlights the history of Pittwater, from when Capt Arthur Phillip first named the splendid waterway after the prime minister of the day.

The site is  http://www.pittlink.net/ls/index.html
As few interesting extracts from this site highlight how Church Point has always been the main place where people have assessed the waterway and the offshore communities that have developed since Scotland Island was granted to Andrew Thompson in 1810.

Pittwater

Pittwater was isolated and access was mainly by ship to Barrenjoey and by 1880 to Newport. The earliest land explorations followed Aboriginal tracks through the bush. Gradually, a rough bush road was established from Manly, which ran close to the coast as far as Narrabeen. In 1880 as bridge spanned the ford at Narrabeen and the route extended to Mona Vale. Here the Rock Lily Hotel was opened in 1886, where travelers could refresh themselves and horses could be changed. The route then forked with a road to the northwest to Bayview and Church Point, passengers for Newport changed to a smaller coach and took the route to the northeast.

(Extract Pittwater Local Studies website).

NOTE: This highlights that the main route was to Church Point as it was the hub of the transport and communication activities for The Pittwater.

Church Point

The deep water at Church Point meant that it was a good point for loading and unloading ships, which were the main means of communication during the nineteenth century. The original wharf was rebuilt in 1885. It is still an important wharf for communication with the offshore communities around Pittwater.

(Extract Pittwater Local Studies website)

Memories

“…The block was divided into three; the bottom section was to be used for a church – so that the older people wouldn’t have to climb the hill to Church; the next section was to be used as a graveyard – some of the tombstones are still there to see; and the top section would be a school because from there those on the western shores could see their children arriving and leaving school. Church Point was the hub of Pittwater and the school at the top of the hill was accessible for children walking down Lane Cove Road and also by the children coming by boat from the western shores. The chapel was to be used by all denominations and the area was known as Chapel Point, not Church Point.”

Nan Bosler, The Fascinating History of Pittwater, 1997.

(Extract Pittwater Local Studies website)

Scotland Island

The island was sold several times during the nineteenth century and subdivided and advertised for sale in 1906. Some holiday homes were built but there were few permanent residents until the 1960s. The island is reached by ferry from Church Point.
(Extract Pittwater Local Studies website)

Visit to the Island of Manly-Warringah and Pittwater Historical Society

“This took place on Saturday July 4th, 1959. It was a perfect day. Members of the Society were our guests for the afternoon. We left Church Point about 1.45 p.m. and tied up first at Bell Wharf from where we walked around to the rock sculptures. 

…. The visitors appeared to enjoy themselves so much that it was getting dark before they finally boarded the ferry to return to Church Point." 
Scotland Island News, October 1959.

(Extract Pittwater Local Studies website)

Western Foreshores

The area commonly referred to as the Western foreshores comprises three bays on the south western side of Pittwater. All the settlements here adjoin Ku-ring-gai Chase National Park, and can only be reached on foot through the park, or by boat.

(Extract Pittwater Local Studies website)

Reading

"In 1894 the Ku-ring-gai Chase, a National Park for North Sydney, was established when 35,300 acres (14,285 hectares) of bushland encompassing an area stretching from Hornsby to Pittwater and bordering the waters of Cowan and Broken Bay were reserved and dedicated for public recreation.

On Saturday 17 December 1904 the Trustees placed advertisements in the Sydney Morning Herald and Telegraph drawing public attention to the Northern National Park of Ku-ring-gai Chase. It was described as ‘a Water Park within easy reach of Sydney embracing some of the most beautiful scenery in the state’. The means of approach to Pittwater was explained, ‘Pittwater side is approached by Steamer to Manly, thence by coach to Church Point (a very enjoyable drive), thence by boat or launch’. 

Sue Gould, Coasters Retreat, Pittwater: Recollections and historical notes, 1993.

(Extract Pittwater Local Studies website)

